# BUSINESS MANAGER / FINANCIAL SECRETARY-TREASURER (2017-PRESENT)

Manage the day to day operations and finances of SMART Local #24 for 2,600 members covering 88 Counties throughout Ohio, Indiana, Kentucky and West Virginia. Elected by the members to protect their rights as workers by helping to negotiate working conditions and contract wages.

### **BUSINESS REPRESENTATIVE, SMART Local #24 (2012-2017)**

Driven manager with extensive experience teaching and preparing training materials, marketing, social media, political activities, working with contractors, customers and end users. Excellent communication skills and proficient in computer software.

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Kirk Williams Company, Grove City, OH	(1985-2012)
Field Superintendent, Honda Marysville	(2000-2006)
Site Manager Honda of Indiana	(2006-2008)
Site Manager BMW of South Carolina	(2008-2010)
Shop Foreman, Kirk Williams Co.	(2010-2012)

Managed journeymen and apprentices work schedules, worked with architects and engineers to fabricate and install commercial HVAC units and Automotive Industry, Paint Finishing Systems.

**Columbus Sheet Metal Workers Apprenticeship**, Columbus, OH (1990-1998) Instructor

Developed and executed lesson plans to teach apprentices about the Sheet Metal Industry specifically in the areas of Welding, AutoCAD, Automotive Industry, HVAC, Blueprint Reading, OSHA, First Aid.

#### COMMITTEES

- President of The Union Label and Service Trades Council of Central Ohio –AFL-CIO
- National Building/Construction Trades Delegate
- Ohio State Building Trades V.P. and Act Ohio Executive Board
- Columbus/Central Ohio Building & Construction Trades Council, Executive Board
- Bluegreen Alliance Delegate
- South-Western Academy Manufacturing Cluster Advisory Committee
- Ft.Hayes Career Center Advisory Board
- Franklin County Democratic Party Executive Committee
- President SMW Great Lakes Council
- Eastland Career Center Welding Advisory Board Member
- Young Leaders Committee Advisor
- Marketing Committee Advisor
- President of Automotive / Industrial Committee
- Board Member Franklin County Convention Facilities Authority

## **EDUCATION**

National Labor College – 2011 International Training Institute 1991-2010 Sheet Metal Workers Apprenticeship program – 1985-90 Columbus State Community College 1982-84

## **ACTIVITIES**

Dreams on Horseback, OSU Nisonger Center playground renovation volunteer, OSU Moms2B program volunteer, Gahanna Special Olympics, Grove City High School Marching Band Booster